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SUBJECT: Proposal No. 28-99 for Sheriff’s Accounting and Resource Planning (SHARP) system
Software and Implementation Services

RESPONSE TO PRE-CONFERENCE QUESTIONS

SUBMITTED FROM: Oracle Corporation
John Punzak

QUESTION 1: On the phased implementation plan referred to in 2.4, Phase II includes “full
human resources management.”  Does this mean that you would expect
some minimal level of HRMS to be implemented on Phase I?  Most systems
would require some amount of HR data in order to feed the payroll system
scoped for Phase I.  Anything to elaborate would be appreciated.

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 1:

The Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office is looking to the advice of the implementation firm on the
minimal level or HR functionality that may have to be implemented as part of Phase I.  If there are
scenarios to phasing in modules that are more logical and/or efficient, please state this in your
implementation plan.

QUESTION 2: In the functional categories, we need some more information about what is
included in the “M” designation.  Most vendors have a lot of latitude for
“setup” of their systems which would still be considered “out of box”
functionality.  Please expound if possible.

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 2:

The requirement response code “M” is to represent “provided with modification.”  Modification would
include changes to the software that do not impact source code.  The latter would be encompassed by
“C” “customization.”  The “M” category should be used for task steps such as configuration table changes
that would not pose problems during upgrades. In essence, the “M” category should be used as tasks
that fall between the “F” and “C” categories.

QUESTION 3: Can you reveal any weighting to be applied to 6.10 Final Award Criteria”?



RESPONSE TO QUESTION 3:

The duly established Evaluation Team of the Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office will make a
recommendation to the Executive Steering Committee for vendor(s) to be considered for contract award.
The final award criteria is established in section 6.10 of the RFP.  These criteria do not have specific
weights because the award will not be based on a simple arithmetic exercise.  All of the criteria will be
considered in Evaluation Team and Executive Steering Committee discussions in identifying the winning
proposal.

QUESTION 4: In 7.5, are the many interfaces already defined, and if so, does HCSO desire
two way communications among the programs?

QUESTION 5: In 7.6, do you intend to keep the MAPPER timekeeping system, thereby
require(ing) an interface to the new system?  Also, are there physical time
clock devices which would need to be interfaced?

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS 4 & 5:

As it relates to any financial system, the Jail Management System (JAMS) contains information on
inmates including balances on deposit and all canteen sales are on the basis of available deposit
balances.  Additionally, JAMS contains restrictions on canteen items on both an inmate level and/or
facility level.  The current interface between JAMS and the financial system processes all of these issues
and provides a two-way data flow between the interface, JAMS, and FACS.  The update of JAMS with
accurate canteen purchase information allows the correct amount to be returned to the inmate during
releasing.  Canteen processing will continue to be a two-way communication as inventory will be
managed in SHARP with specific inmate depository information in JAMS.  The Inmate Release system
is a subsystem of JAMS.  As release amounts (both cash and checks) are contained in JAMS, a one-way
interface from JAMS to SHARP will be needed to update the SHARP check register and cash balances.

The other area of significant interface will be between the HR module and legacy applications.  HR is
used to provide employee validation to a multitude of HCSO applications such as dispatch.   Due to
some of the systems sensitive nature, some of this information may need to be on real time or near real
time basis.  As the Payroll system is scheduled for implementation prior to the full implementation of the
HR, a temporary interface between the current HR and Payroll systems may be needed to populate the
portion of HR necessary to produce a payroll.

Assume the current timekeeping system will be maintained.  The expected output of that station will be
the validation  of  the various classifications of time worked.  Inputs from SHARP would be accumulated
leave balances to all the time validation.  However, if the successful system contains a robust
timekeeping module that could accurately process the complex payroll requirements of the Sheriff’s
Office, serious consideration would be given to its full implementation.  Currently, timekeeping is by a
default methodology with no timekeeping devices in the system.  While it is outside of  the scope of this
RFP, any third party timekeeping system such as Kronos could be considered on the basis of its
compatibility with SHARP.

SUBMITTED FROM: Arthur Andersen LLP
Thomas M Bowes

QUESTION 1: Will the Jail Management and Inmate Release systems be the only
remaining sub-systems?



QUESTION 2: Is the Inmate Release system the only system interfacing to the new
system?

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS 1 & 2 - SEE ORACLE QUESTIONS 4 & 5

QUESTION 3: How many locations will have the system installed?  What number of users
at each?

RESPONSE QUESTION 3:

In response to locations, the Sheriff’s Office has facilities throughout Hillsborough County, ranging in size
from 1 to 600 employees.  Major facilities include the Sheriff’s Operation Center, the four patrol district
stations, three jails and the Falkenburg Warehouse Complex.  A number (less than 25) small community
substations exist as well.

QUESTION 4: How many workstations will have the system installed?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 4:

The RPF calls for 200 concurrent sessions with 1,000 named users.  How many stations need to be
configured will be dependant on the “fatness” of the client software.  The desire for inter/intranet
enablement reflects the desire for thin client at locations not supported with fiber and a strong
infrastructure.

QUESTION 5: Is the Kronos timekeeping system being evaluated currently?  If so, are there
others?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 5 - SEE ORACLE QUESTIONS 4 & 5

QUESTION 6: What is the budgeted amount for the project?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 6 - SEE J.D. EDWARDS QUESTION 5

SUBMITTED FROM: J. D Edwards
Joey Norman

QUESTION 1: What phase will Project and Grant Accounting be implemented?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 1:

Project and Grant Accounting will be implemented in Phase I.

QUESTION 2: What will be the size of the Hillsborough County Sheriff’s project team?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 2:

The exact project team size will be dependent on the proposal accepted.  However, the Sheriff’s Office
plans to commit no less than 50% of the total project implementation time.



QUESTION 3: How many users need to be trained?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 3:

In regard to training, it is anticipated that the successful vendor will provide the advisory services
necessary to create the infrastructure for effective continuing end user support.  These modalities could
include direct classroom/lab participation, printed and on-line end user documentation, self-directed o
n-line study, and help desk services.  However, it is not anticipated that the vendor will actually conduct
end user education.  Instead, a train the trainer concept will be utilized.  The Sherif’s Office will consider
innovative techniques that lead to effective education.

QUESTION 4: Section 7.9 Payroll.  What will be the future impact on the project if a
decision is made to upgrade the Genesys software at Windows NT?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 4:

If Genesys software is upgraded to Windows NT it will have none to very little impact as the
implementation is expected to occur very rapidly after completion of the current Y2K update.

QUESTION 5: Is the SHARP project funded in this years budget?  If yes, at what level?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 5:

SHARP is the outcome of the realization for the need to modernize  the financial information system after
reviewing recommendations of the Blue Ribbon Committee, which made recommendations to the Board
of County Commissioners.  As these recommendations were made subsequent to the adoption of the
current year’s budget, the adopted budget does not consider this project.  Funds are available through
the use of a portion of the funds to be returned to the BOCC.  The level of funds that will be used will be
entirely dependent on the outcome of this RFP and subsequent vendor negotiations with GFOA.
However, it is important to have a purchasing document in place prior to the end of this fiscal year,
ending September 30th.

SUBMITTED FROM: Unisys Corporation
James Reilly

QUESTION 1: In order to better respond to all of the RFP requirements and to better
establish the best team possible, will the Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office
consider and extend the deadline for submission of the proposal response
beyond the July 27, 1999 date?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION 1:

Extension of opening date is definitely a no at this time.  Depending on the responses we get at the
proposal conference, a decision will be made at that time.



Please be aware this document hereby becomes part of Proposal Number 28-99, Sheriff’s Accounting
and Resource Planning (SHARP) System Software and Implementation Services, and without this
complete document the Proposal is considered incomplete.

Sincerely,

- SIGNATURE ON FILE -

J. H. Shillady
Comptroller
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RESPONSE TO PRE-CONFERENCE QUESTIONS
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